From: Phelim Quinn

To: Kathleen_Maclellan@health.gov.ie

Cc: Niall_Redmond@health.gov.ie; Alan_Smith@health.gov.ie
Subject: Re: DCD COVID-19 Notifications.xlIsx

Date: Tuesday 31 March 2020 19:55:25

Yes will chat with Mary in am to see how we can best provide info stream
Phelim

Sent from my iPhone

On 31 Mar 2020, at 19:50, "Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie"
<Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie> wrote:

Really helpful thanks Phelim. Appreciate if you could provide us with
regular updates?

Thanks

Kathleen

Sent from IBM Notes Traveler

> From: "Phelim Quinn" <pquinn@higa.ie>

> To: "Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie"
<Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie>,
"Niall_Redmond@health.gov.ie" <Niall_Redmond@health.gov.ie>,
"Alan_Smith@health.gov.ie" <Alan_Smith@health.gov.ie>

> Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2020 12:47

> Subject: FW: DCD COVID-19 Notifications.xlsx

>

>

> Disability figures from today Phelim

>

> From: Mary Dunnion

> Sent: Tuesday 31 March 2020 12:43

> To: Phelim Quinn

> Cc: Ronan_Glynn@health.gov.ie

> Subject: DCD COVID-19 Notifications.xlsx Hi Attached disability
residential figures From tomorrow Older persons and disability will
be consistently formatted — from tomorrow. Regards Mary
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